MINUTES
of the

ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
COUNCIL OF THE COUNTY OF MAUI
January 2, 2013
THE ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE COUNTY OF MAUI,
STATE OF HAWAII, WAS HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, KALANA 0 MAUI
BUILDING, WAILUKU, HAWAII, ON WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 2, 2013, BEGINNING AT
2:04 P.M., WITH MAYOR ALAN M. ARAKAWA PRESIDING IN ACCORDANCE WITH
SECTION 3-5.1 OF THE MAUI COUNTY CHARTER.
MAYOR ALAN M. ARAKAWA: I will be calling the January 2, 2013 Council meeting to
order.
Mr. Clerk, could I please have the roll call.

ROLL CALL
PRESENT: COUNCILMEMBERS GLADYS C. BAISA, ROBERT CARROLL,
ELEANORA COCHRAN, DONALD G. COUCH JR., S. STACY
CRIVELLO, DONALD S. GUZMAN, G. RIKI HOKAMA,
MICHAEL P. VICTORINO, AND MICHAEL B. WHITE.
ACTING COUNTY CLERK JEFFREY T. KUWADA: Mr. Chairman, all nine Members of the
Council are present. A quorum is present to conduct the business of the Council.
MAYOR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much.
At this time I would like to ask everyone if they would please rise and join me in the
Pledge of Allegiance.
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PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Mayor and Members of the Council, and others in attendance, rose and
recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

MAYOR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much. And before we proceed I'd like to wish
everybody a very Happy New Year.
Mr. Clerk, please proceed.

PRESENTATION OF WRITTEN OR ORAL TESTIMONY
ACTING COUNTY CLERK: Mr. Chairman, we are ready to receive testimony on agenda
items.
MAYOR ARAKAWA: Mr. Clerk, is there anyone to testify?
ACTING COUNTY CLERK: Mr. Chairman, prior to calling the first person to testify, let me
state that public testimony will be accepted in a few minutes. For individuals who will
be testifying in the chamber, please sign up at the desk located in the eighth floor
lobby just outside the chamber door. If you will be testifying from one of the remote
testimony locations specified on the meeting agenda, please sign up with the District
Office staff at that location.
Public testimony will be received by telephone from the Council District Offices in
Hana, Lanai and Molokai. Public testimony will be received in the following order:
first a testifier from the Council chamber; followed by testifiers in in the Hana, Lanai
and Molokai District Offices, respectively. Testimony will be limited to the items listed
on today's Council meeting agenda.
Pursuant to the Rules of the Council, each testifier will be allowed to testify for up to
three minutes with one additional minute to conclude. When testifying please state
your name, and the name of any organization you represent.
Mr. Chairman, we will now proceed to accept testimony on agenda items on today's
Council meeting agenda.
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Mr. Chairman, we have no one who has signed up to, to offer testimony in the
Council chamber.
I will proceed to Hana. Hana staff, please call your first testifier.
MS. DAWN LONO: We have no one waiting to testify at the Hana Office.
ACTING COUNTY CLERK: Thank you.
Proceeding to Lanai.
MS. DENISE FERNANDEZ: The Lanai Office has no one waiting to testify.
ACTING COUNTY CLERK: Thank you.
Proceeding to Molokai.
MS. ELLA ALCON: There is no one here on Molokai waiting to testify.
ACTING COUNTY CLERK: Mr. Chairman, there being no individuals wishing to offer
testimony on agenda items, on items listed on today's meeting agenda, it would be
appropriate to close public testimony.
MAYOR ARAKAWA: Mr. Clerk, do we have any written testimony?
ACTING COUNTY CLERK: Excuse me.
MAYOR ARAKAWA: Do we have any written testimony?
ACTING COUNTY CLERK: We have none.
MAYOR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much. Is there anyone from the audience that wishes
to testify? If not, I will now close public testimony.
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.
MAYOR ARAKAWA: No objections.
Okay, Mr. Clerk, please proceed.
ACTING COUNTY CLERK: Mr. Chairman, proceeding with agenda items.
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The following resolution was presented.
RESOLUTION
NO. 13-1
ELECTING THE CHAIR OF THE COUNCIL
BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the County of Maui that the
Honorable Gladys Coelho Baisa be and is hereby elected Chair of the Council
of the County of Maui for the term commencing January 2, 2013,
twelve o'clock meridian, and terminating January 2, 2015, twelve o'clock
meridian.
MAYOR ARAKAWA: We will proceed.
Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair.
I MOVE TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 13-1.
MAYOR ARAKAWA: Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:
MR. CHAIR, I SECOND.
MAYOR ARAKAWA: It's been moved and seconded to accept Resolution 13-1 "ELECTING
THE CHAIR OF THE COUNCIL".
Mr. Clerk, please read the, excuse me, Mr. Carroll, would you like to ask the Clerk to
read the resolution?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. I would ask the Clerk to please read the
resolution in its entirety.
MAYOR ARAKAWA: Mr. Clerk, please read the resolution throughout.
(The resolution was read in its entirety.)
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MAYOR ARAKAWA: Members, it has been moved and seconded to adopt Resolution 13-1
entitled, "ELECTING THE CHAIR OF THE COUNCIL". Are there any discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Mr. Chair.
MAYOR ARAKAWA: Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. Excuse me.
Members, may I take a few moments to share my reasons for nominating Gladys
Baisa for Chair. Ms. Baisa is a proven leader, coming to the Council six years ago
after retiring from a very successful career as Executive Director of the Maui
Economic Opportunity Inc. She brought her experience, a lifetime of leading Maui's
largest and effective non-profit to the Council. Her experience in managing a
corporation with a Board of Directors, a staff of about 300, many millions of program
dollars, and operating a huge menu of programs, County and Statewide will be of
great service to the people of Maui County and to the Maui County Council.
In her first term, Ms. Baisa chaired the Planning Committee where she managed to
get the B&B ordinance passed. In her second term, serving as Chair of the Land Use
Committee where she steered many difficult zoning items through the approval
process.
In her third term she chaired the General Plan Committee. Chairing the General Plan
Committee was a difficult task as anyone could handle. Ms. Balsa successfully
pushed, prodded, threatened, and coaxed all her fellow eight Councilmembers into
completion of the Maui Island Plan, which was signed into law by Mayor Arakawa on
December 29, meeting her December 31, deadline.
She's a dedicated, competent, and experienced and fair leader. I give my full support
to her nomination and respectfully ask my colleagues to support Resolution 13-1.
Thank you, Chair.
MAYOR ARAKAWA: Thank you, Mr. Carroll. Further discussion.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair.
MAYOR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair and I would like to also echo my, my
support to my classmate and knowing that she will do an excellent job as she has in
all her other experiences and her other positions. And I think Chair, Chair Baisa will
bring a new dimension, a new working together attitude, I think opening, for all of us
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to share in what happens on the Council. Not that the others have not, but I think
she's going to bring a new dimension to that word, "working together". So I
wholeheartedly support that, and wish her nothing but continued success. Thank
you, Mayor.
MAYOR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much, Councilmember Victorino.
Is there anyone else that would like to comment? Discussion? If not, we will be
voting on the motion before the body to adopt Resolution 13-1 entitled "ELECTING
THE CHAIR OF THE COUNCIL". All those in favor please say "aye."
AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS BAISA, CARROLL, COCHRAN,
COUCH, CRIVELLO, GUZMAN, HOKAMA,
VICTORINO, AND WHITE.
MAYOR ARAKAWA: Opposed.
NOES: NONE.
MAYOR ARAKAWA: By my count we have a unanimous vote, nine "ayes"; no "noes".
So we would like to at this time, recognize the new Chair of the County Council,
Ms. Gladys Baisa. Will you please, if you would please do me the honor of taking
your position as Chair of the County Council. Welcome very much, and
congratulations.

CHAIR BAISA TAKES THE ROSTRUM
CHAIR BAISA: Wow. Thank you very much, Mr. Mayor. I appreciate the help, I know the
Council does too. Appreciate your good wishes and we look forward to working
closely with you. Thank you.
Members, I'd like to take a few moments please to share some remarks with you, I
hope you'll indulge me. You know, I've been thinking and worrying about this for a
very long time, if you don't know it, my stomach is in a knot and my legs feel like jelly.
First of all, good afternoon to everyone, all of my colleagues here, the distinguished
guests, folks in the gallery and folks that are watching us through TV land. First of all
I want to say thank you. Thank you to my colleagues, every single one of you.
Thank you for supporting me to be the Chair of our Council ohana. I confess, I'm not
only honored, but I'm terrified and I'm counting on all of you to help me make this
Council the best ever.
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I thank you for your trust and I will work hard to keep it. I thank you, I want to give
special thanks to retiring Chair Mateo. I want to thank him for his leadership, his
example, his support and thoughtfulness in allowing me plenty of time to move into
the Council Chair's office to be relaxed and ready to dig into the task that make up
the Chair's days.
Thank you also to the voters of Maui County for generously supporting my reelection
and to my team who has worked so hard and supported me through four campaigns.
However, my fondest mahalo goes to my family. My husband of close to 48 years,
we celebrate our 48 th Anniversary on January 15, and my sons and other family that
are here today. I extend my thanks to all who have played a huge role in my journey
to this moment. I thank those of you who have been my friend, provided
endorsements, manpower, financial and moral support, and those who have patiently
mentored me over the years.
I've been asked several times already if I had visited with my psychiatrist lately before
I made my bid for the chairmanship. But I want you to know that I'm very well aware
of the daunting task ahead. These are challenging times and leading in good times
is much easier than when things are tough. This Council's number one challenge will
be to balance keeping our economy moving ahead, meeting our County's varied
needs, watching our budget, protecting our envied healthy financial status, and
preserving the things that make Maui County beautiful and special. This is no small
or easy task Members, but I know that all of us together can do it.
Two weeks ago, I had the privilege of watching Dan Boylan, Insights program on
PBS. It was interesting to hear several of Hawaii's most respected economic experts
discuss some of our State's major issues: our housing market, job market,
education, transportation, and human services in light of our recent loss of our
beloved Senator Dan Inouye. The political landscape has been changed forever with
our powerful connection to Federal assistance gone. We all know it will be more
difficult to secure the funds needed and we will have to work harder at State and
local government levels to be sure that the needs of our people are met.
To me this means we must more than ever commit to cooperate, collaborate, and
work together at all levels of government and the community. We need to have
mutual goals and to sit down together to move ahead with respect for each other,
keeping our eye on the prize and not personal agendas. It is crucial that we agree to
get things done with transparency, full discussion and partnership.
I plan to create more opportunities for public input on legislative proposals. My
Council team agrees and we welcome constructive input and help. Together we can
do so much more. Most of all as I listen to those economic experts, I was impressed
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to hear them talk about that intangible quality that makes our lives here in Hawaii
special and attracts visitors. They all agree that the spirit of aloha is our secret.
Surveys of visitors document that the feeling of aloha defines us and makes visitors
want not only to be here, but to return. Let's remember in our daily lives and in our
interactions, let us remember what makes living here special and let's never lose it.
Let's try harder to live aloha.
I look forward to the work ahead and pledge to continue to work with my team for all
the people of Maui County. I ask all of you to join me and my colleagues in a
renewed spirit of working together. In the famous words of my favorite American
hero, words that are often credited to others who also admire and emulate him, let us
adopt and believe and live "Si se puede!" or "Yes, we can!" the motto of the great
Cesar Chavez. Aloha and mahalo. Thank you.
Mr. Chair [sic], can we proceed.
ACTING COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
The following resolution was presented.
RESOLUTION
NO. 13-2
ELECTING THE VICE-CHAIR OF THE COUNCIL
BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the County of Maui that the
Honorable Robert Carroll be and is hereby elected Vice-Chair of the Council
of the County of Maui for the term commencing January 2, 2013,
twelve o'clock meridian, and terminating January 2, 2015, twelve o'clock
meridian.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Madam Chair.
I MOVE TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 13-2.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:
MADAM CHAIR, I SECOND THE MOTION.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. Members, it has been moved by Mr. Couch and
seconded by Mr. Victorino to adopt Resolution 13-2, entitled "ELECTING THE
VICE-CHAIR OF THE COUNCIL".
Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Madam Chair.
May I request that the Clerk read the resolution in its entirety.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Clerk.
(The resolution was read in its entirety.)

CHAIR BAISA: Members, it has been moved and seconded to adopt Resolution 13-2,
entitled "ELECTING THE VICE-CHAIR OF THE COUNCIL". Is there any
discussion?
Seeing none, you have the motion before, Members, the motion before the body is to
adopt Resolution 13-2, entitled "ELECTING THE VICE-CHAIR OF THE COUNCIL".
All those in favor say "aye."
AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS CARROLL, COCHRAN, COUCH,
CRIVELLO, GUZMAN, HOKAMA, VICTORINO,
WHITE, AND CHAIR BAISA.
CHAIR BAISA: Oppose, "no".
NOES: NONE.
CHAIR BAISA: Motion carries, it's unanimous. Thank you very much.
Mr. Clerk.
Congratulations, Vice President [sic].
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VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Vice President, Vice-Chair, we moving up here. Well, you know there's so
many moves these days we might as well go with it, right.
Mr. Clerk.

The following resolution was presented.
RESOLUTION
NO. 13-3
ADOPTING THE RULES OF THE COUNCIL
BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the County of Maui that it does
hereby adopt the Rules of the Council as set forth in Exhibit "A", attached
hereto and made a part hereof.
CHAIR BAISA: Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Madam Chair.
I MOVE TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 13-3.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
SECOND.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Members, it has been moved by Ms. Cochran and
seconded by Mr. Hokama to adopt Resolution 13-3, entitled "ADOPTING THE
RULES OF THE COUNCIL". Is there any discussion?
Members, the Chair understands that there may be, that this was passed out to you
as you sat down and I'm not sure that all of you are familiar with all of the changes
that are being proposed. Would a, would you-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: --would you be interested.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: May I make a point of order.
CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I think we're just adopting the main resolution, later on
Mr. Couch will be introducing the changes.
CHAIR BAISA: We are not going to address the changes today, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: That will be deferred.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: It will be deferred to later.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Can we have a short recess.
CHAIR BAISA: Yes, we'll take a short recess. Meeting is in recess.
(THE MEETING WAS RECESSED BY THE CHAIR AT 2:23 P.M., AND WAS
RECONVENED AT 2:24 P.M., WITH ALL MEMBERS PRESENT.)
CHAIR BAISA: Will the meeting please come back to order. Is there any further discussion
on the Resolution 13-3 entitled "ADOPTING THE RULES OF THE COUNCIL" that's
before us.
Yes, Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Madam Chair. I notice that there are quite a few changes
from what we adopted last term. I'd like to know if we can defer this to the end of the
meeting, if it's feasible to do that, to give a little bit more time to discuss it at the end
of the meeting.
CHAIR BAISA: I don't-COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Can we, can we operate the meeting without these Rules in,
in place.
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CHAIR BAISA: Can somebody help make, Mr., Mr. Clerk. Should we take a recess here.
Okay, there'll be another short recess. Meeting is now in recess.
(THE MEETING WAS RECESSED BY THE CHAIR AT 2:25 P.M., AND WAS
RECONVENED AT 2:26 P.M., WITH ALL MEMBERS PRESENT.)
CHAIR BAISA: Will the meeting please come back to order. It appears that it would be in
the best interest of everybody, so everyone is comfortable, if we could have the staff
that worked on the Rule changes explain them to us briefly.
So who's going to take that, Kirstin, you?
LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY KIRSTIN HAMMAN: Yes, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Ms. Hamman, if you would please.
LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY HAMMAN: Thank you.
The first proposed change is to Rule 5(A), it's basically deleting the last sentence and
the reason for the deletion is that the sentence is no longer necessary because now
the Council approves or disapproves nomination, nominations of the Mayor to boards
and commissions expressly by resolution. In the past, they were approved by a
committee report, so that sentence is no longer required.
CHAIR BAISA: Any questions, on that particular one. If not, we'll move on. Go ahead,
Ms. Hamman.
LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY HAMMAN: The next change is to Rule 5(D), relating to lack of
quorum. And basically the rule has been revised to incorporate changes that have
been made to the Sunshine Law this past legislative session, specifically Act 177,
which now allows a board to continue to meet with a lack of quorum in order to
receive testimony on agenda items and to question, and also to receive
presentations and question testifiers. The rule only is limited though to receiving
testimony on agenda items and questioning testifiers, it does not include receiving
presentations or questioning presenters.
The rule, also in addition to incorporating changes made to the Sunshine Law also
allows the Council or committees to meet with a lack of quorum to, just to cancel the
meeting or to adjourn the meeting. So that's basic, basically to give a little more
flexibility.
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CHAIR BAISA: Any questions. Okay, moving on Ms. Hamman.
LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY HAMMAN: The next change is to Rule 7. In Subsection A it's
basically a housekeeping change to make clear that non-voting members of the
committees cannot make or second motions.
And then also Rule 7(B) was revised to again incorporate changes to the Sunshine
Law and makes it clear that committee chairs shall allow for the receipt of reports for
Members who have attended informational meetings or presentations, which are now
permitted under the Sunshine Law. But there are reporting requirements so this is
just to, to make clear that the committees must be able to receive those reports.
CHAIR BAISA: Any further questions, for Ms. Hamman. Seeing none, go ahead,
Ms. Hamman.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Yes, Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I have a question.
CHAIR BAISA: Sure, go right ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I'm a little slow on that one. When we are talking reports
from Members, you're referring if we have more than two Members attend an
informational meeting. Is that in reference to that change?
CHAIR BAISA: Ms. Hamman.
LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY HAMMAN: Yes, that's correct the Sunshine Law was changed
to allow more than two Members, but less than a quorum to attend informational
meetings that relate to board business. However, there are reporting requirements.
So this is just clarifying that the committee chairs must allow for those reports.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And the only other question I have-CHAIR BAISA: Yes, Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --is that would all Members who are in attendance have
to make reports.
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CHAIR BAISA: As, as we've seen on the last couple reports that we've received, usually
one person does it, but Ms. Harman can you help.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, just-LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY HAMMAN: That's my understanding from the guidance that's
been given from the Office of Information Practices that just one Member who has
attended can, is required to make a report.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, thank you for that clarification.
CHAIR BAISA: So, so you democratically elect somebody to make the report.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The guy who leaves earliest.
CHAIR BAISA: Oh, the guy who's not there. Okay, Ms. Hamman, moving on please.
LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY HAMMAN: The next change is to Rule 9, it's a housekeeping
measure in Rule 9(A) just clarifying that that particular rule, unless it's otherwise
indicated, the rule applies to Council and committee meetings.
CHAIR BAISA: Questions on that? Seeing none, go ahead.
LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY HAMMAN: Madam Chair, the next change is another
housekeeping measure and I, I believe it was left out of the memo, but it's basically to
revise the sunset date in Rule 14(C) in just clarifying that the Rules of the Council will
sunset January 2, 2015.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay, questions on that?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Yes, Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah, Madam Chair, back in Rule 9(J).
CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: There's a, and this might be an issue with just the way the
software works, but there's a mark that said that there was a change, but there is no
change noted. You know the little line in the column that means that there was a
change.
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LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY HAMMAN: It must mean that's a formatting-COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Formatting issue. Okay, I just wanted to see what was
changed there since it wasn't noted. It's noted that there is a change, but nothing is
highlighted. Is that the same with Rule 12 then too.
LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY HAMMAN: Yes, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Further questions. Moving on.
LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY HAMMAN: I believe the next change is to Rule 17. And starting
in Rule 17(B) Subsection 1, we made changes to this particular rule to adapt the
recent Charter amendment that was passed that requires interactive communication
access to public testimony at remote geographic areas. And the change clarifies that
testimony will now be taken at the beginning of a, any meeting rather than giving the
Chair discretion to take testimony prior to a particular item. Basically this, it's
because of our new procedures in allowing for remote testimony, it's not feasible to
allow testimony at the beginning of each particular item.
CHAIR BAISA: Questions, Members.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Oh, yeah.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Couch, and then Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah, Madam Chair, this is the one I really had the issue
with. I think that, I, I understand the intent of taking it out because of the, the remote
sites, but you know, this is something that I think as the Chair of a committee, you
should be able to allow. Especially if the items, you know, we have sometimes really
long testimony on some items, and you want to get other items done first. We
haven't done it very much this last term but it is, I think it's something that we need to
have there. And the Chair, it should be up to the discretion of the Chair to take into
consideration the remote sites. But to, to not allow us to change the testimony time,
you know, when we receive testimony, I'm not comfortable with that one. Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you.
Mr. Victorino.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And Chair, I would concur and also add to the fact that
there are times when presentations need to be made prior to public testimony for
clarifications, you know, then a presentation being made, then testifiers should have
an opportunity to better understand the matter. So, I, I tend to agree with Mr. Couch
that this would tie the hand of the Chair to make that kind of discretionary decision so
again, that's just my opinion. I think it's something to be really looked at. Thank you,
Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. I'm going to ask the drafters if this was
considered in proposing the revision of the Members comments.
LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY HAMMAN: Yes, Madam Chair, it was considered. If this, I think
the, the reasoning was just that it would be difficult to accommodate that. If the
Council is not comfortable with that then the Office of Council Services will have, and
the County Clerk as well will have to find a way to adapt the procedures to
accommodate that when it's requested. This is basically, basically just giving the, the
Chair, the presiding officer the discretion to make that change. The proposed
amendment would require that testimony be taken at the beginning of all meetings.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay, Members. Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: What, what is your procedure, how do you want to go about
this. I want to make a motion to remove that change, to reinsert all that text from "or
may determine" through "consideration of the item". So I want to make that motion,
but is this the time to do that.
CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:
OKAY, THEN I MOVE TO REINSERT THE TEXT THAT IS
SCORED OUT IN THE SENTENCE THAT SAYS "THE
PRESIDING OFFICER SHALL ACCEPT TESTIMONY ON ALL
ITEMS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE MEETING, OR MAY
DETERMINE AND ANNOUNCE AT THE BEGINNING OF THE
MEETING THAT TESTIMONY ON EACH ITEM SHALL BE
ACCEPTED BEFORE CONSIDERATION OF THE ITEM." AND
THEN ALSO ADD THE THREE WORDS "AN ITEM OR" IN THE
FOLLOWING SENTENCE.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:
SECOND, MADAM CHAIR.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion by Mr. Couch, seconded by Mr. Victorino. I would like to
ask the Clerk if he could comment because I think this is before us because we're
thinking about what is actually practical now that we have this interactive
communication rule. Any comments, Clerk.
ACTING COUNTY CLERK: I have no particular comment to make. I would like the Council
to understand that this amendment was being proposed because there, it does
present a logistical problem for the outlying offices when, when meetings are
conducted in the manner in which Mr. Couch is suggesting.
And I only offer that up to you for your consideration. Presently, as witnessed today,
there being no testimony, we were able to close testimony. If we were to take
testimony, or if, pardon me, and, and I speak only with respect to Council meetings.
If we were to take testimony before each item, I believe that it does present a
problem for the staff of the remote offices and, and that would be my comment.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much, Mr. Clerk. Any further comments.
Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, and I do understand the, the concern of the
Clerk. And maybe for Council meetings, that might be something we can discuss,
but certainly for committee meetings I think we, that flexibility is very important.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay further comments? If not, the Chair has a suggestion.
Mr. Hokama, please.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chair, I will not be supporting the motion to amend. I
believe, if, if you read the, our Rules, every committee chair has the option prior to
the start of it to make a decision whether or not to waive portions of the rules to
accommodate requirements of the committee's agenda, agenda workload. So, I
think every committee chair has that opportunity when it arises at that specific time,
Chair. And I think by making that type of motions, we can keep a policy of rules that
makes sense for, for the overall governance of this body.
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CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
Mr. White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No, I'm fine.
CHAIR BAISA: Oh, I thought I had a hand down here? I don't?
LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY HAMMAN: Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY HAMMAN: If I may, if (-CHAIR BAISA: Yes, Ms., Ms. Hamman, go right ahead.
LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY HAMMAN: --clarify the motion, there are a couple of other
revisions that were related to that change so I'd just like to ask if the motion includes
adding the phrase that's been deleted from the prior sentence in Rule 17(B)(1) that
says "for the item". And then also in Rule 17(D) that phrase was also deleted "for
that item". And that if, if the amendment, Mr. Couch's amendment passes, those
should also be reinserted.
CHAIR BAISA: Chair has a suggestion for a compromise and the compromise would be
that we pass the proposed Rules and that we keep Rule 19 [sic] and work on it more
and then propose changes. Would that work?
Yes, Mr. White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Yeah, I like that idea because I, my sense is that as we begin
getting used to having the testimony from the District Offices that we are probably
going to want to make some changes in the time available for signup and/or other
issues that may make things easier to deal with as we go through what is always
going to be a, quite a number of, of meetings, not just Council meetings, but all of our
committee meetings. And I think the district testimony is going to bring, bring up a
number of different issues and I think it's appropriate to maybe get through some of
that and get a little more experience with it so we can craft rules that are going to
make it easy for them to provide their testimony and at the same time make it easy
for us to conduct the business here.
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CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Couch, would that work for you.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: That would, you, you mentioned Rule 19, did you mean
Rule 17.
CHAIR BAISA: I'm sorry, I'm sorry, yes, yes, 17, sorry. Looking at the wrong-COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I'd be, I'd be willing to, as long as we can get it officially on
the record that, that we want that referred to the proper committee.
CHAIR BAISA: Absolutely, we'll get Ms., we'll get the motion amended to reflect that we'll
approve everything but 17, which will be deferred.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, that's fine.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay.
Mr. Victorino, no, no motion, so.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, I, I, yeah, no, no, I think, I think I understand what
you're saying.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay, Members, are we okay with what we're doing here now. So that
means it will stay the way it is and we'll look at Rule 17 again and see what we need
to do with it and we'll, we'll work on it in a more participatory fashion so we're not
surprised when we get here. I think it will work better. Staff that okay.
LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY HAMMAN: Yes, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: So, Madam Chair for the record, I withdraw my motion.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Madam Chair, I withdraw my second.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. So let's move on. Let's go to number 19.
LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY HAMMAN: Thank you, Madam Chair. The change to Rule 19,
this is an issue that came up during the previous Council term. Rule 19 is meant to
basically restrict proposed written amendments from being distributed that, I'm sorry,

Organizational Meeting of the Council of the County of Maui
January 2, 2013
Page 20

that contain advocacy on a particular position, pending legislation to restrict the
distribution of those amendments to Members outside of a meeting. And so this is to
help with that process and the amendment is just clarifying that a Councilmember
may transmit proposed legislation to a committee that has a pending item relating to
the proposal's subject as long as the transmittal only contains factual information.
CHAIR BAISA: Questions about this amendment. Seeing none, moving on.
LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY HAMMAN: Madam Chair, the last change is to Rule 23 and it's,
the amendment clarifies that at the end of a Council term, a bill or resolution that has
passed one of two required readings and was subsequently referred to a committee
shall automatically refer to the Council Chair for the ensuing Council term. The way
the Rule is currently written, it's automatically filed, so this would, if it's gone through
the process of, of having first reading, then the thought is that it should be referred to
the next Council Chair for the Council term.
CHAIR BAISA: Questions? Seeing none, that gets us through the Rules. Now we have a
motion on the floor. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Still has one more, I think (C).
CHAIR BAISA: One more Kirstin?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Twenty-three (C).
CHAIR BAISA: Go ahead.
LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY HAMMAN: Sorry, yes that amendment is related to the same.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: To the other. Okay, thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Yeah, same thing.
Okay, we have a motion on the floor and that was to accept the entire package,
Ms. Cochran, it's your motion.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yes.
CHAIR BAISA: Could, could we amendment that to-COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: That's fine.
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CHAIR BAISA: --take out the ones that we going to defer.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: That's fine.
CHAIR BAISA: Can we state that, please.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yes, I'm sorry, on.
YEAH, I, I MOVE TO DEFER RULE 17.
CHAIR BAISA: And to approve everything else, and to approve all the rest.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:
AND TO APPROVE ALL THE REST.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Clerk, can you help us state that.
Yes, we'll take a short recess, recess, so we have a clear motion. Hold on.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: We're in recess. Nobody move.
(THE MEETING WAS RECESSED BY THE CHAIR AT 2:43 P.M., AND WAS
RECONVENED AT 2:47 P.M., WITH ALL MEMBERS PRESENT.)
CHAIR BAISA: Will the meeting please come back to order.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I withdraw my previous motion.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. Seconder, it's gone. Okay. Thank you.
Go ahead, Ms. Couch, Ms. Couch, Ms. Cochran, sorry.
Oh, this is going to be a tough afternoon.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Where did you go for lunch?
CHAIR BAISA: I, I want, I want you to know I didn't have a liquid lunch.
Go ahead, Ms. Cochran.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Madam Chair.
I, I MOVE TO ADOPT THE RULES EXCEPT FOR RULE 17,
WHICH REMAIN AS WRITTEN FOR COUNCIL RULES FOR
TERM 2011 - 2013.
CHAIR BAISA: Do we have a second?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:
I SECOND.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Mr. Couch. We have a motion by Ms. Cochran, seconded by
Mr. Couch.
Any further discussion? Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Madam Chair and thank you for indulging us on
this because it's, this is kind of an example, especially to the new, new Members of
what kind of restrictions we have with the Sunshine Law. Had we been able to see
this, you know, before we got in, then we wouldn't have this discussion here, here
and now, we could get on with the meeting. But I just wanted to see if, any of our
State Legislators are watching that we kind of need to tweak the Sunshine Law so we
can get those kind of communications in advance and, and work this out. Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Members.
Mr. White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Well during the recess, the, the question was brought up, is
this an absolute requirement of the Sunshine Law or is this something that we're
doing to ourselves simply by rule or by our own interpretation of the Sunshine Law.
So I think, I'd like to have the looked at as we go forward as well.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Mr. White. I think it's been studied very well, we've been trying
to find a way around it and that has pretty much been the guidance we've had. But I
think the best tactic we can take is to speak with our Legislators and make sure they
understand like today what has happened. You know, how much easier this would
have been if we could have given each of you a copy of the proposed amendments
before today.
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Yeah, I can understand the Sunshine, the intent of the
Sunshine Law if it's something that we are presenting to only four or five of the
Council. But as long as the, the distribution is all of the Council, and Council
Services and maybe the Clerk's Office, then I see no, no problem with allowing us to
read things before the meeting.
CHAIR BAISA: I totally agree with you.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: It just, it just-CHAIR BAISA: We'll instruct staff to follow-up some more.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Madam.
CHAIR BAISA: Yes, Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I think, isn't, isn't that the purpose of the change in
Rule 19 to allow us that. I thought that was what we, Rule 19 was supposed to help
us with. That we can now propose legislation so long it's based on, and shall only
contain factual information to insure that the proposal is appropriately processed.
Isn't that what Rule 19 is supposed to do.
CHAIR BAISA: I'm going to ask Ms. Hamman to answer that.
Ms. Hamman.
LEGISLATIVE ATTORNEY HAMMAN: Yes, Madam Chairman. Councilmember Victorino
is correct and I would just point out that we also had the Office of Information
Practices review Rule 19 and they did say that it looked like it was permissible under
the Sunshine Law, the Council's practice as described in Rule 19.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So Madam Chair, if I'm correct, this problem should not
exist in the next term. Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: We'll hope so. Okay, any further discussion of the motion before us. If not,
all those in favor say "aye".
AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS
COCHRAN,
COUCH,
CRIVELLO, GUZMAN, HOKAMA, VICTORINO,
WHITE, VICE-CHAIR CARROLL, AND CHAIR BAISA.
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CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, "no".
NOES: NONE.
CHAIR BAISA: Motion carries. Thank you very much, Members.
And Mr. Clerk, moving on.
The following resolution was presented.
RESOLUTION
NO. 13-4
ESTABLISHING THE STANDING COMMITTEES OF
THE COUNCIL, DEFINING THEIR DUTIES, AND
APPOINTING THEIR MEMBERS
BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the County of Maui that the
following standing committees of the Council be established:
Budget and Finance Committee
Economic Development, Energy, Agriculture, and Recreation
Committee
Housing, Human Services, and Transportation Committee
Infrastructure and Environmental Management Committee
Land Use Committee
Planning Committee
Policy and Intergovernmental Affairs Committee
Water Resources Committee
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BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Council of the County of Maui
that, to expedite the business of the Council, the standing committees of the
Council shall consider and make recommendations on all matters referred to
such committees as follows:
1.

2.

3.

Budget and Finance Committee
a.

Financial and performance audits.

b.

Budget, capital program, bond authorizations, and
intergovernmental loans.

c.

Taxes, rates, fees, and assessments for inclusion in the
budget, provided that revenue ordinances may also be
considered by other standing committees.

d.

Revisions and updates to real property tax ordinances.

e.

Operations of the Department of Finance and the
Department of Personnel Services, including salaries and
collective bargaining cost items.

Economic Development, Energy, Agriculture, and Recreation
Committee
a.

Cultural, leisure, and recreational issues.

b.

Business and economic development issues, including
agriculture.

c.

Energy issues (including solar, geothermal, wind,
biomass, hydropower, wave energy production, bio-fuel
and synthetic fuel production, power systems, and
energy efficient technologies for buildings).

d.

Operations of the Department of Parks and Recreation
(including concessions) and the Office of Economic
Development, including the oversight of any grants they
administer.

Housing, Human Services, and Transportation Committee
a.

Social services programs and related grants, including
grants of interests in real property.
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4.

5.

6.

b.

Affordable or residential workforce housing programs,
excluding expedited approvals of housing projects
pursuant to State law (e.g., Chapter 201H, Hawaii
Revised Statutes).

c.

Amendments to the Residential Workforce Housing
Policy and other affordable housing ordinances.

d.

Operations of the Department of Housing and Human
Concerns and the Department of Transportation,
including the oversight of any grants they administer.

Infrastructure and Environmental Management Committee
a.

County facilities construction and maintenance (including
road, drainage, and waste management systems), except
for water supply and energy issues.

b.

Amendments to the Subdivision Ordinance, Housing
Code, and Building Code.

c.

Traffic safety.

d.

Issues relating to the protection, preservation, and
enhancement of the environment, except for energy
issues, but including recycling.

e.

Operations of the Department of Environmental
Management and the Department of Public Works.

Land Use Committee
a.

Project-specific amendments of State land use
boundaries, the General Plan, community plans, and
zoning ordinances.

b.

Other land use approvals, including variances and
conditional permits.

c.

Expedited approvals of housing projects pursuant to State
law (e.g., Chapter 201H, Hawaii Revised Statutes).

Planning Committee
a.

Processing procedures for the General Plan and
community plans.
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7

8.

b.

Revisions to and updates of the General Plan and
community plans that are not specific to a project,
including the Maui Island Plan.

c.

Land use ordinances not specific to a project.

d.

Infrastructure impact fees based on long-range plans.

e.

Operations of the Department of Planning, including the
oversight of any grants it administers.

Policy and Intergovernmental Affairs Committee
a.

Intergovernmental issues, including the Hawaii State
Association of Counties.

b.

Appointments of executive branch officials, including
boards and commissions.

c.

Issues involving the responsibilities of two or more
standing committees.

d

Operations of the Office of the County Clerk and the
Office of Council Services.

e.

Operations of the Civil Defense Agency; the Department
of the Corporation Counsel, including special counsel,
indemnifications, settlements, and ethics regulations; the
Department of Fire and Public Safety; the Department of
Liquor Control; the Department of Management; the
Department of Police; the Department of the Prosecuting
Attorney; and the Office of the Mayor (except for the
Office of Economic Development).

Water Resources Committee
a.

Amendments to and enforcement of the County Water
Code, including the Water Use and Development Plan.

b.

Operations of the Department of Water Supply, including
the oversight of any grants it administers.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Council of the County of Maui
that the following voting members be appointed to the various standing
committees of the Council commencing forthwith and terminating
January 2, 2015:
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1

Budget and Finance Committee
Mike White, Chair
G. Riki Hokama, Vice-Chair
Gladys Coelho Baisa
Robert Carroll
Elle Cochran
Donald G. Couch, Jr.
Stacy Crivello
Don S. Guzman
Michael P. Victorino

2.

Economic Development, Energy, Agriculture, and Recreation
Committee
Don S. Guzman, Chair
Robert Carroll, Vice-Chair
Gladys Coelho Baisa
Elle Cochran
Stacy Crivello
Michael P. Victorino
Mike White

3.

Housing, Human Services, and Transportation Committee
Stacy Crivello, Chair
Elle Cochran, Vice-Chair
Gladys Coelho Baisa
Robert Carroll
Donald G. Couch, Jr.
Don S. Guzman
Michael P. Victorino

4.

Infrastructure and Environmental Management Committee
Elle Cochran, Chair
Stacy Crivello, Vice-Chair
Robert Carroll
Donald G. Couch, Jr.
Don S. Guzman
G. Riki Hokama
Mike White
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5.

Land Use Committee
Robert Carroll, Chair
Don S. Guzman, Vice-Chair
Gladys Coelho Baisa
Elle Cochran
Donald G. Couch, Jr.
Stacy Crivello
G. Riki Hokama
Michael P. Victorino
Mike White

6.

Planning Committee
Donald G. Couch, Jr., Chair
Michael P. Victorino, Vice-Chair
Gladys Coelho Baisa
Elle Cochran
Stacy Crivello
Don S. Guzman
Mike White

7

Policy and Intergovernmental Affairs Committee
G. Riki Hokama, Chair
Donald G. Couch, Jr., Vice-Chair
Gladys Coelho Baisa
Robert Carroll
Elle Cochran
Stacy Crivello
Don S. Guzman
Michael P. Victorino
Mike White

8.

Water Resources Committee
Michael P. Victorino, Chair
Mike White, Vice-Chair
Gladys Coelho Baisa
Robert Carroll
Donald G. Couch, Jr.
Stacy Crivello
Don S. Guzman
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BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Council of the County of Maui
that all Council members who are not voting members of a committee shall
serve as non-voting members of the committee and may participate in the
proceedings, but shall not be counted toward quorum for the committee.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Madam Chair.
I MOVE TO ADOPT, ADOPT RESOLUTION 13., 13-4.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:
MADAM CHAIR, I SECOND.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. We have a motion made by Mr. Victorino, seconded
by Mr. Couch, to adopt Resolution 13-4, entitled "ESTABLISHING THE STANDING
COMMITTEES OF THE COUNCIL, DEFINING THEIR DUTIES, AND APPOINTING
THEIR MEMBERS". Is there any discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Madam Chair, thank you, no further discussion.
CHAIR BAISA: Members.
Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chair, one of my concerns on this motion is as regards to
the Committee on Housing. I think it's obvious that the, the Council felt housing was
of importance enough of an issue that we have a standing committee with the term
housing. And, and that's why for me, Chair, you know, with all respect to my
colleague from East Maui who is handling, handled it well during the last term, I for
one cannot see why 201 H would not be part of the Housing Committee, personally,
since it's also going to deal with the review and adjustments to the Affordable
Housing Policy. And so I just bring that up that that's my concern regarding the, the
motion before the body at this time. Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much, Mr. Hokama. That was discussed when we were
organizing the committees and it was felt that because the 201 H is an approval, like a
land use approval, that it would be best handled in Land Use. And that the Housing
Committee would take up more generic issues like needs for affordable housing,
maybe presentations by folks that want to do housing like non-profits, like Lokahi, or
Hale Mahaolu, or whatever. Familiarizing ourselves, looking at housing needs, things
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like homelessness, so it was more generic rather than for a specific project approval.
But we'll keep that in mind. Thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Any further discussions? Seeing, none, all those in favor say "aye".
AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS
COCHRAN,
COUCH,
CRIVELLO,
GUZMAN,
VICTORINO, WHITE,
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL, AND CHAIR BAISA.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, "no".
NOES: COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.
CHAIR BAISA: We have eight "ayes" and one "no", we will please note that for the record,
that's Mr. Hokama. Motion passes.
Mr. Clerk.
The following resolution was presented.
RESOLUTION
NO. 13-5
APPOINTING THE COUNTY CLERK
BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the County of Maui that it does
hereby appoint Jeffrey T. Kuwada as the County Clerk of the County of Maui,
effective retroactive to January 2, 2013, twelve o'clock meridian, for the term
ending January 2, 2015, twelve o'clock meridian, unless terminated earlier.
CHAIR BAISA: Yes, Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chair, thank you.
I'M HAPPY TO MOVE FOR THE ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION
13-5.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:
SECOND, MADAM CHAIR.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. We have a motion by Mr. Hokama, seconded by
Mr. Victorino.
Mr. Hokama, comments.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yes, thank you, Chair.
Normally, you know, I don't think it would be nice to have the Clerk read his own
resolution so, I'll forgo that portion of the request, Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: But I will tell you that speaking in favor of the motion, it has
been my experience that Mr. Kuwada has served this County and the Councils of
past very well. I think, I think we can all take pride in preparation and performance of
the Office of Maui County Clerk during the election processes. He has done an
outstanding job in bringing the leadership and administrative skills necessary to
ensure quality as well as ability to verify the integrity of our voting system in our
County. And so I'm happy to support Mr. Kuwada.
The Clerk also is basically our, like a Library of Congress, the collector of the
County's records, and again Mr. Kuwada has done a yeoman's job. I can attest from
watching him through the years of service he has given this County and previous
Councils, and so I'm happy this afternoon to ask the, my fellow colleagues to support
the nomination of Mr. Kuwada. Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Any further discussion? Seeing, none, all those in
favor please say "aye".
AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS
COCHRAN,
COUCH,
CRIVELLO, GUZMAN, HOKAMA, VICTORINO,
WHITE, VICE-CHAIR CARROLL, AND CHAIR BAISA.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, "no".
NOES: NONE.
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CHAIR BAISA: Motion carries, we'll mark it nine "ayes"; no "noes". Well congratulations,
Mr. Clerk. Moving ahead.
The following resolution was presented.
RESOLUTION
NO. 13-6
APPOINTING THE DIRECTOR OF
COUNCIL SERVICES
BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the County of Maui that it does
hereby appoint David M. Raatz, Jr. as the Director of Council Services of the
County of Maui, effective retroactive to January 2, 2013, twelve o'clock
meridian, for the term ending January 2, 2015, twelve meridian, unless
terminated earlier.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Guzman.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Thank you, Madam Chair.
I MOVE TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 13-6.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:
SECOND, MADAM CHAIR.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. We have a motion by Mr. Guzman, seconded by
Ms. Cochran.
Mr. Guzman.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Thank you, Madam Chair.
May I please request the Clerk to read the resolution in its entirety.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Kuwada.
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(The resolution was read in its entirety.)
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Guzman, comments.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Thank you, Madam Chair.
I'd like to speak in support of the resolution appointing Mr. David Raatz, Jr. to the
position of Director of Council Services. I've had the pleasure of knowing David for at
least the last six years and been working with him in the community on several
projects, such as non-profit organizations and I find him to be a very credible, reliable
person.
Mr. Raatz has seventeen years of experience working in the Office of Council
Services as a Legislative Attorney and has a keen understanding of the
responsibilities and inner workings of that office. Mr. Raatz has the experience and
the balanced perspective needed for the responsibilities. As the Director of Council
Services he has demonstrated a strong commitment to the people of Maui County, to
the Maui County Council, and to the staff of the Office of Council Services.
Madam Chair, I believe that Mr. Raatz is the person of high character, integrity, and I
respectfully ask this Council to support Resolution 13-6. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Mr. Guzman. Further discussion? Seeing, none, all those in
favor say "aye".
AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS
COCHRAN,
COUCH,
CRIVELLO,
GUZMAN, VICTORINO, WHITE,
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL, AND CHAIR BAISA.
CHAIR BAISA: Oppose, "no".
NOES: COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.
CHAIR BAISA: We have eight "ayes" and one "no", Mr. Hokama. Motion carries.
Congratulations, County Clerk, County Clerk, Director of Council Services, please
join us.
Mr. Clerk.
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The following resolution was presented.
RESOLUTION
NO. 13-7
APPOINTING THE DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK
BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the County of Maui that it does
hereby appoint Lance T. Taguchi as the Deputy County Clerk of the County of
Maui, effective retroactive to January 2, 2013, twelve o'clock meridian, for the
term ending January 2, 2015, twelve o'clock meridian, unless terminated
earlier.
CHAIR BAISA: Ms. Crivello.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Thank you, Madam Chair.
I MOVE TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 13-7, "APPOINTING THE
DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK".
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN:
I SECOND IT.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion by Ms. Crivello, seconded by Mr. Guzman. It is a motion
to 13-7, entitled "APPOINTING THE DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK".
Ms. Crivello.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Thank you, Madam Chair.
I request that the resolution be read in its entirety.
CHAIR BAIISA: County Clerk.
(The resolution was read in its entirety.)

CHAIR BAISA: Any discussion, Ms. Crivello. Members, seeing, none, all those in favor
please say "aye".

Organizational Meeting of the Council of the County of Maui
January 2, 2013
Page 36

AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS
COCHRAN,
COUCH,
CRIVELLO, GUZMAN, HOKAMA, VICTORINO,
WHITE, VICE-CHAIR CARROLL, AND CHAIR BAISA.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, "no".
NOES: NONE.
CHAIR BAISA: Motion carries, Chair marks nine "ayes".
Mr. Clerk.
The following resolution was presented.
RESOLUTION
NO. 13-8
APPOINTING THE STAFF OF THE
OFFICE OF COUNCIL SERVICES
BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the County of Maui that it does
hereby approve the appointment of individuals to various positions in the
Office of Council Services, effective retroactive to January 2, 2013,
twelve o'clock meridian, for the term ending January 2, 2015, twelve o'clock
meridian, unless terminated earlier, at the pay ranges and pay steps as
provided for in Exhibit "A".
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Madam Chair.
I MOVE TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 13-8.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO:
I SECOND.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. We have a motion by Mr. White, seconded by
Ms. Crivello.
Mr. White.
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Madam Chair. No discussion.
CHAIR BAISA: Any Members? Any discussion? Yes, Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Never mind.
CHAIR BAISA: Seeing no discussion, all those in favor say "aye".
AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS
COCHRAN,
COUCH,
CRIVELLO,
GUZMAN, VICTORINO, WHITE,
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL, AND CHAIR BAISA.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, "no".
NOES: COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA.
CHAIR BAISA: Motion, we have eight "ayes"; one "no", Mr. Hokama, motion carries.
Mr. Clerk, please proceed.
The following resolution was presented.
RESOLUTION
NO. 13-9
APPOINTMENT OF COUNCILMEMBER MICHAEL P. VICTORINO AS THE MAUI
COUNTY COUNCIL'S REPRESENTATIVE ON THE HAWAII STATE
ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE, AND NOMINATION
OF COUNCILMEMBER MICHAEL P. VICTORINO TO THE NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Carroll.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair.
I MOVE TO WAIVE, WAIVE THE REQUIREMENT OF
COMMITTEE REFERRAL AND REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED
RESOLUTION AS PROVIDED FOR IN RULE 7(E) OF THE RULES
OF THE COUNCIL.
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CHAIR BAISA: Do we have a second?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:
SECOND.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Couch, second by Mr. Couch. We have a motion by Mr. Carroll,
seconded by Mr. Couch. Any discussion? Seeing none, all those in favor say "aye".
AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS
COCHRAN,
COUCH,
CRIVELLO, GUZMAN, HOKAMA, VICTORINO,
WHITE, VICE-CHAIR CARROLL, AND CHAIR BAISA.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, "no".
NOES: NONE.
CHAIR BAISA: Motion carries, we have nine "ayes".
Mr. Carroll.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. The next HSAC meeting, Executive
Committee meeting will be held on January 15, 2013. In order to insure Maui
County's representation in this upcoming meeting, I respectfully ask the Council to
support, to waive the requirement of committee referral and report for the proposed
resolution.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. We waived it so now we need a motion to appoint him.
Mr. Clerk. Excuse me, we need a very short recess for procedure here. Just a
minute. Meeting is now in recess.
(THE MEETING WAS RECESSED BY THE CHAIR AT 3:02 P.M., AND WAS
RECONVENED AT 3:03 P.M., WITH ALL MEMBERS PRESENT.)
CHAIR BAISA: Will the meeting please come back to order.
Mr. Carroll.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair.
I MOVE TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 13-9.
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CHAIR BAISA: We need a second.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:
SECOND.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Couch. We have a motion by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Mr. Couch.
Mr. Carroll.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair.
May I please request that the County Clerk read the resolution in its entirety.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Clerk.
(The resolution was read in its entirety.)
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Mr. Clerk.
Mr. Carroll, any comments.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you, Chair.
I'd like to speak in support of the resolution appointing Michael P. Victorino as the
Maui County Council representative on the HSAC Executive Committee and
nomination of Mr. Victorino to the NACo Board of Directors to fulfill the vacancies left
by former Councilmember Joseph Pontanilla.
Mr. Victorino has extensive experience in leadership roles serving in various
capacities, organizations and community groups such as MEDB, the homeless
shelter, Commission on Gender Equity, and the Culture Chamber of Commerce.
Mr. Victorino has also served as the Director of the Maui County Fair for nine years.
Mr. Victorino has been a faithful NACo and HSAC member serving HSAC as the
Vice-Chair of the Membership Committee.
Madam Chair, I believe Mr. Victorino is a person who will represent our County well
and I respectfully ask for the Council's support of Resolution 13-9. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR BAISA: Thank, thank you, Mr. Carroll. Any further comments? Seeing none, all
those in favor say "aye".
AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS
COCHRAN,
COUCH,
CRIVELLO, GUZMAN, HOKAMA, VICTORINO,
WHITE, VICE-CHAIR CARROLL, AND CHAIR BAISA.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, "no".
NOES: NONE.
CHAIR BAISA: Motion carries, we have nine "ayes" and no "noes".
Mr. Clerk, moving on.
COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, proceeding with County Communications.
The following County Communication were presented.

COUNTY COMMUNICATION
NO. 13-1 - DONALD G. COUCH, JR., COUNCILMEMBER,
(dated December 20, 2012)
Proposing an amendment to Resolution 13-3, entitled "ADOPTING THE RULES OF
THE COUNCIL".
COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, this County Communication is recommended for referral
to the Policy and Intergovernmental Affairs Committee.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Mr. Clerk. Members, is there any objection to the referral.
MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.
CHAIR BAISA: No objections, will note for the record, no objections, Mr. Clerk.
Is there any further business to come before us today, Mr. Clerk.
COUNTY CLERK: Madam Chair, there is no further business before the Council.
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CHAIR BAISA: Members, there being no further business today, the Organizational
Meeting of January 2, 2013 is hereby adjourned. Thank you everybody.

ADJOURNMENT
The organizational meeting of January 2, 2013, was adjourned by the Chair at 3:08 p.m.
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